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September 16, 1992 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Great Lakes United Board of Directors 

FROM: Terry L. Yonker 'Executive Director 

SUBJECT: October 2-4, 1992, Board of Directors Meeting Materials 

Enclosed are a number of printed items related to the October 2-4, 
1992, Board Meeting at the Algonquin Island Clubhouse in Toronto: 

Board Meeting Agenda 
Draft Minutes, Board Meeting and Planning Retreat, June 26-28 
Planning Retreat Notes, June 26-28 
New Standing Committee List 
Newspaper Clippings 
Letter to Michigan AG on Kenosha Diversion 
New Brochure (multiple copies to be available at the meeting) 

Please note on the Agenda that the Saturday luncheon will be 
catered. This will eliminate the need for us to travel off site 
for lunch and will help us reconvene in a timely manner following 
lunch. 

Sarah Miller is continuing to make arrangements on transportation 
to and from the Island. One final mailing will be sent to you the 
week of September 20th with details on the ferry system and 
transportation to and from the Westbury. 

If you have any questions, please give Michelle or me a call. 
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